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Let me know.

Thanks, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 4:40 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Strategic Planning Sessions for the Los Angeles Fleld Office and Port Offices

................................

Also, can you share the particulars for the date/time/location for the port tours requested for; (b)), (b)7)€) so that I
can relay to her the info? Thanks.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 11:55:22 PM

To:
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {maRTEL, CARLOS C
SubJect FW: Strategic Planning Sessions for the Los Angeles Field Office and Port Offices

.......................

.......................

This was the message that went out to the managers. I forgot to include you...Sorry.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2017 1:44 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_' Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: Strategic Planning Sessions for the Los Angeles Field Office and Port Offices
Importance: High

ALCON:

This message is to provide notification of the upcoming Strategic Planning Sessions facilitated by PPAE
Strategic Transformation Office (STO) and Deloitte Contracting Support from Headquarters to develop
Strategic Goals and Objectives specific to the Los Angeles Field Office that build upon the Goals and
Objectives contained within the OFO FY16-20 Strategic Plan.

Who is required to attend:

All senior management as instructed by the DFO, Assistant Directors and Port Directors.

Los Angeles Field Office Sessions:
e February 7, 2016 9 AM — 4 PM — FOLA Management Staff
o February 8, 2016 9 AM -4 PM — LA/LB Seaport Management Staff
e February 9,2016 9 AM - 4 PM - LAX Management Staff

Calendar (8 hour sessions):

Session 1 - Tuesday, Feb 7" Field Office
Session 2 - Wednesday, Feb 8™ LA/LB Seaport
Session 3 - Thursday, Feb 9™ LAX

Note: The first session will be held at the Los Angeles Field Office, 1 World Trade Center, Suite 534, Long
Beach, CA 90831

The second session will be held in the ERG Conference Room at 301 E. Ocean Blvd., Suite 1400, Long
Beach, CA 90802

The last session will be held at the TBIT Training Room at Los Angeles International Airport

The facilitated sessions serves to enable us to develop a Strategic Plan for the Field Office through analyzing
the subjects, themes, and visions extracted from the Field Office’s staff through various interactive
brainstorming activities and exercises. Additionally, as the success of this plan is dependent upon adherence to
its” goals, objectives, and ensuring periodic assessment and evaluation of progress is key towards its’ value, the
group 1s currently working with the Field Offices on establishing mid-year cycle review of their plans’ goals
and objectives (HQ assistance offered as needed, not HQ oversight of the Field’s progress to their plan).

PPAE STO Point of Contact: Director:_(b)(6), ()(7)(C) | PH:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
FOLA POC: Assistant Directori (b)(6), (b}7)C) i
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: 'Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:30 AM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions,

Inquiries & Demonstrations - Update 1

thx

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ T0ffice
(b)(6), (bX7NC) iobile

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:28 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L

Cc:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iLAX-WATCH COMMANDER <£ (b)(7)(E)

] (b)(7)(E) i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject KE: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Démonstrations -
Update 1

Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries &
Demonstrations

Summary:
On Saturday, January 28, 2017, protestors of the January 27, 2017 Presidential Executive Order arrived at the

Los Angeles International Airport and began conducting an organized vigil.

Update 1:
On January 28, 2017, at 1853 hours PST, LAS was notified by the McCarran International Airport Control

Center that they received information of protesters at the Terminal 3 parking garage. The McCarran Airport
Director also contacted the LAS Port Director to advise that she received information that protesters were at
Terminal 3 and that media may be present as well. The LAS PD arrived at the FIS to address protesters. There
were approximately twelve protesters outside of the FIS exit point. They did not have signs and were not
verbally aggressive. One protester, who identified herself as Amy Rose, Legal Director of the ACLU of
Nevada, stated that her main concern was whether CBP had any passengers that were currently being detained
in our custody. The LAS PD provided CBP PIO information to Ms. Rose, but no other information. No media
was present in the area. Six Las Vegas Metropolitan Police were present at the scene and stated that media
presence was at the domestic baggage claim area. There was no impact to CBP operations.

Details:

On Friday, January 27, 2017, the President signed an Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™. The Executive Order suspends the entry of citizens from Iran,
Libya, Syria, Iraq, Yemen, Somalia, and Sudan into the U.S.
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On January 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (PIO) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO
advised the inquiring parties to contact the Office Public Affairs. Due to the size of the crowd, a Supervisory
CBPO and additional CBPOs were deployed to PIO to assist. The SCBPO and additional CBPOs handed OPA
contact information to the inquiring parties. The P10, which normally is staffed from 0700-2300 hours, was
closed at 1700 due to security concerns related to the protest.

Between 1600 and 1700 hours, approximately 150 protestors arrived and began holding an organized vigil
outside the TBIT departure level. There are six media vans and reporters are interviewing both passengers and
protestors. There is no CBP presence in the area.

The Los Angeles World Airport (LAWA) Police Department has deployed an enhanced visible presence in the
area.

CBP has deployed a limited (b)(7)(E) contingent in the internal FIS egress area,
out of the public view. A similar contingent will be deployed tomorrow.

Attorneys advertising their services and holding signs are lingering in the PIO area.
The LAX Port Director, LAWA PD Chief and the LAWA Executive Director are in close communication.

Currently, two (2) additional protests are scheduled for January 29, 2017. Attendance estimates per social
media indicate that at 1100 hours, 185 protesters will be at TBIT (no specific location) and at 1300 hours, 1,500
protestors will be at TBIT in the arrivals level.

CBP management at the Las Vegas International Airport (LAS) contacted the LAX Port Director and relayed
information suggesting that there will be potential protests in Las Vegas in the days ahead. No further details at
this time.

Updates to follow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Officei__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._ i

Cell i~ (b)(@), (B)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065352-00003
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

To: [ (b)(®), (b)7)(C)_

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 AM

Subject: Message Recall Failure: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order

Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations - Update 2
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:00 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions,

Inquiries & Demonstrations - Update 5

Did the congresswomen leave? If so, please include in bullets. thx

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (L)7)C) §; pile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:48 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cey (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { LAX-WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E)
(b}7)(E) n (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject RE: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations -
Update 5

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

Update 5:
On January 28, 2017, at 2305 hours, the LAX Port Director met with Los Angeles City Attorney Mike Feuer

and escorted him into the outer egress area of the FIS. Prior to the meeting, the City Attorney was engaging
with and encouraging a large group of protesters outside the FIS, and the LAWA PD Chief was growing
increasingly concerned about the security situation as a result of the City Attorney’s presence and inflammatory
rhetoric. Mr. Feuer was demanding information regarding the number of passengers being detained, and under
what authority they were being detained, how many had been deported, and was LAX implementing the ruling
out of New York. The LAX Port Director advised him that at this time he could not provide any specific data,
was aware of the ruling earlier in the evening, was awaiting further guidance and would pass his contact info
and request for information along to OCA.

Update 4:
On January 28, 2017, at 2225 hours Lawrence Middleton the Chief of the Criminal Division of the U.S.

....................

advised the Watch Commander that his officers were continuing to keep protesters from breachlng the F IS.
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Update 3:

transit exit will be closed at 2210 hours to limit access to the FIS.

Update 2:
On January 28, 2017, at 2115 hours, LAX management was advised that Congresswomen Nanette Barragan and

Judy Chu were on site at the TBIT departures level and seen talking to the media. Approximately 100
protesters remained in the area. CBP also received a call from the Channel 2 media inquiring why P10 was
closed and were advised that PIO was still operating, however at an alternate location due to the noise and
distraction resulting from the protest activity.

At approximately 2130 hours, it was reported that the protesters, including the Congresswomen and media, have
moved downstairs to the arrivals level outside the FIS egress. The protest has become less organized, with

coordinate with LAWA PD.

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Judy Chu

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
Terminal 3 and that media may be present as well. The LAS Port Director arrived at the FIS to address

information. No media was present in the area. Six Las Vegas Metropolitan Police were present at the scene
and stated that media presence was at the domestic baggage claim area. There was no impact to CBP
operations.

Details:

On Friday, January 27, 2017, the President signed an Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”. The Executive Order suspends the entry of citizens from Iran,
Libya, Syria, Iraq, Yemen, Somalia, and Sudan into the U.S.

On January 28, 2017, attorneys, private citizens and members of the media began to arrive at the Public
Information Office (P1O) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO
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
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CBP has deployed a limited (b)(7)E) icontingent in the internal FIS egress area,
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
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell ¢ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

CBPBATES00006616



EOFOIA00065355-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:05 AM
To: L (0)(8), ®)NTNC) |
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - 1 (b)(6), (b)m(cl

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

iOffice
(b)(6), (P)(7)(C) Mobile

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:57 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (bY7)C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Subject FW: LPR Executive Order - m)@), (b)(?)(C)

......................

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:11 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order { 1 (5)(6), (bXTNC)

All,

FYA Llsted below is the closeout for passenger} (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executlve Qrder)._ APD

...................

be takmg over. Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

supervisor U.S: Tustoms & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

165 Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s message.
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:06 AM

To: i (b)6), (b)7)C) ! :
Subject: RE: FYA- LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER! fg!f}_{f}j?_’}f_lj

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:58 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Cc (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FYA- LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER! (.,m,(,,(c,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:31 PM

Zﬁf (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

................

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengerg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ELPR Executive Order).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

officer. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor 1.5, Custdms & Border _Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

) Los Angeles International Alrport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:14 AM

To: i (b)(6), (b)7)(C) : : i
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

; Office
 (b)(6), (bX7)(C) iMobile

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Officet_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). _:

Cell i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__ i

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:23 PM

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SAuipenasar Ly Lisioms & Rarder_Prafection Officer
' (b)(7IE) :

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

to the sender and delete this message.
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:12 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order-{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

| (B)B), (bXTIC) i

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:58 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order-; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:30 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order-i " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i1LPR Executive Order).

Name:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)}7)E)

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 AM

To: LB OXTNC). P -
Subject: RE: FYA LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(8), (D)TNHC) }, i1

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

..........................

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:04 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
0fﬁ96§ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C). !
Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:18 PM

To:;
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be leaving soon and SCBPOE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwill be taking over.

Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)E)

Tos Angeles International Airport
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:16 AM
To:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -i ®xe). GX7ic);

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ L
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ,f,l’ogcfe

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:03 AM

....................

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (©0)(6), (0)(T)C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: LPR Executive Order 4 1(b)(6), (b)7)C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)

LLS. Customs & Border Protection
Office ! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)}C) :

From:; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:16 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order } oxe. mirxc) |

....................

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passengerEL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order). APD

reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be leaving soon and SCBPO

Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

wi

1 be takmg over.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Officer; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Ptt n Office

(b)(7)(E)

Lo Anigeles Thter lApti

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:17 AM

To: | (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (LX7)C) \10bile

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:16 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6)
No derog

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:12 AM

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(®), (BUTHC) 1o bile
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:58 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell} (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

From:{__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:28 PM

EOFOIA00065362-00002

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Orderi{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boss,

Just following up on this passenger. She the only on left for KL 601

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

upervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer
! (b)(7)(E) i
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Ser(nt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:56 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
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All

¥

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  (LPR Executive Order). APD: (b)), (b)(7)(C)E

please reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be leaving soon and SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwill be
taking over. Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer
i (b)7}E) '
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006632
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:50 PM

T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subjéct: EXECUTIVE ORDER

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 v ows-uscsrioro | &b, i) ] A BieE BIAET A% ibyel BIC)

CBPBATES00006633



EOFOIA00065362-00005

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

CBPBATES00006634



EOFOIA00065363-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:27 AM

To: _..(B)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order-{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
(b)(8), (BX7)(C) i\ popile

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:12 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
€ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: [PR Executive OrderJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell ¢_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:04 PM

; (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject LPR Executive Order-; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYA,

LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sincerely,

(b)(7NE)

CBPBATES00006635



EOFOIA00065365-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:24 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ‘ ‘
Subject: RE: FYA LPR Executive Order+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (bXT)C) i\ obile

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:05 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FYA LPR Executive Order: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell{_(b)(®), (b)(7)C)__;

From:{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:19 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: FYA LPR Executive OFdér (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006636



EOFOIA00065365-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

é(b)(s) (b)(?)(C)

CBPBATES00006637




EOFOIA00065366-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:30 AM

Te: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_: , ,
Subject: RE: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (B)THC) 1 0bile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Subject FW: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER - ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

............................. ]

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:22 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR EXECUTIVE ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

..............................

All,

..................

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order). APD!ww. mmaiplease

reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be Teaving soon and SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwill be taking over.

Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006638
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

officer! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervusor U.S. Customs & Border rotection Officer
CITEL_

CBPBATES00006639




EOFOIA00065367-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: 'Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:31 AM

Tes L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (h)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
| (b)), (O)(T)C) |, o

From:_ (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: [PR Executive Order-i ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell| (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:56 PM

o ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order). APD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
please reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be leaving soon and SCBPO: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwill be
taking over. Thanks you.

(0)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006640
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(0)6), 0)N(C)

'()()() .

L(b)(ﬁ) (b)m(C)é

CBPBATES00006641




EOFOIA00065368-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33 AM
To: i (b)), (b)7xC):
Subject: RE LPR Executive Order - (b)(6) (b)(7)(C).

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
i | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) Mobile

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(T7)(C)

Subject FW: LPR Executive Order 4 i (b)6), (b)(7)(C)'

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office! (b)(8), (b)7)(C) ;

Cell;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

Zi’f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order ! | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)'

All,

for the any correspondence. | will be |eavmg soon and SCBPO! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Ewull be takmg over. Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006642



EOFOIA00065368-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C)

. 'Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“Tos Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006643




EOFOIA00065369-00001

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection

iOffice
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;?\/Iobile

From:

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:33 AM

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

RE: LPR Executive Order — (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:06 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ‘

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sul;ject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

Cell{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:; __ (b)(6), (B)(7T)C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:33 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006644



00000000000000000000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

0000000000000000




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.5. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“TLos Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o OV STOMg
UoER PROTE S
O‘ S —— .';
7 N
P

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:49 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject:EL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' FEMALE EK 217

EOFOIA00065369-00003

CBPBATES00006646
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:34 AM
To: L (b)(6), (b)(7)C):
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order- (b)), (b)X7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(0)(6), (b)7NC) s 10bile

From:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:10 AM

To; MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)({C)
Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__

Cell ¢_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:. (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:58 PM

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Orderé (b)(6), (b)T)C) |

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri(b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order).

CBPBATES00006647
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

CBPBATES00006648
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 2?, 2017 3:48 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
(b)(8), (BUTHC) \1obile

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:09 AM

To:l MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cef (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

| (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Officei _(b)(6), (bX7)C)
Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:40 PM

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR Executive Order 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(LPR Executive Order)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1

CBPBATES00006649



EOFOIA00065372-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport

Passenger Enforcement Rover Team (PERT)
(B)(6), (BXTNC) O

ax

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information

belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this

e

communication and all attachments

CBPBATES00006650



EOFOIA00065375-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:48 AM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (bX7)C) iy 1 pile

From:;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:09 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <z (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sul;ject: FW: LPR Executive Orderdg (b)(6), (b)7)C)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office__(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:. _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

sunervisor 3. Customs & Border Pratection Officer

1 (b)(7)(E)

Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006651



From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:00 PM

EOFOIA00065375-00002

Tor T m)E), BXTE)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Derog?
._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Cell | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

From{ ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:02 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘LPR Executive Order)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006652



EOFOIA00065375-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.................................

CBPO: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_supervisor U.5. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006653



EOFOIA00065376-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:50 AM

To: t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

iOffice
(b)(6), (bXTHC) 310 pile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:08 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ]
Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6)

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C):
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:41 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: LPR Executive Order 1 (b)(6)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1

CBPBATES00006654
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C):
Supervisory CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport
Passenger Enforcement Rover Team (PERT)
(B)(6), (BXTIC)

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

CBPBATES00006655



EOFOIA00065377-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:50 AM
To: i (b)(6), (b)7)C) : .
Subject: RE LPR Executive Order —;_{9!(2_(3)_{][(9_)_

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
................................ i
(b)(6), (b)7)C) | {Mobile

From{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:08 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

.......................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(A) Assistant Poit Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). '
Cell { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; ___(b)(6), (b)7)(C) __
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order: | 0)6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri  (b)(6) (LPR Executive Order).

_______________________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006656



EOFOIA00065377-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) mon Officer

()()()

ernational Airport

<b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006657




EOFOIA00065378-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: _ Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:54 AM

Te: L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ,
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection
................................ e

(b)), (B)TNCY:\ / ite

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:07 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

1

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:48 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Boss,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

supervisor U.5. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

‘Tos Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006658



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:42 PM

EOFOIA00065378-00002

To:é _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(€), (b)(7)(C)

e T BIE), (BITE]

Subject: RE: [PR Executive Order 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(5), (b)(B), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Officg__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). _;

Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ __ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:09 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR ExecutiveOrderJ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

See below for information that was requested.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006659
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. ('ustoms & Border Protection Officer

Tos Angeles Internatlonal Alrport

2017 6:00 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order 1 (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006660




EOFOIA00065378-00004

Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Customs & Bordeér Proteciion
: (b)(7)(E) i
Los Angeles International Airport
i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law governing electronic communications and may
contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, the reader is hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4: 51 PM
To:{ " (b)©), (b)7)C) ! .
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

See email chain for more info requested

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

163 Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:50 PM

To: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order 4 (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:51 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E{LPR Executive Order)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_i Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“Tos Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006662
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> SHise.
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:52 AM
Te: L_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order - (b)(6)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (bXTXC) M1obile

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:08 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order{  (b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:39 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -i  (b)(6)

No Derog.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

“Tos Angeles Tnternational Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:59 PM

EOFOIA00065379-00002

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order -} (b)(6)

Any derog?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Celli__ (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:35 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SuL';ject: FYA: LPR Executive Order ;  (b)(6)

All,

taking over. Thanks you.

..............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (b)(?)(cr

Supervisor U.S s & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E) =

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006666
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:55 AM

To: .. (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)_;

Subject: RE LPR Executive Order - (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (B)7XC) inj1obile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:07 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cell { [b){6), (b)7)(C). |

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:14 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order "(b)(G) (.,,(7,“:,

All,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! (LPR Executive Order). APD: o). oy please
reply to all for the any correspondence. I will be leaving soon and SCBPO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) will be taking over.

Thanks you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ection Officer

(b)(7)E)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:08 AM

To: ._(b)(6), (b)TNC) |

Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

: ffi
| (6)), (B)TC) |

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:01 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C . (b)(B), (b)(7)(C)
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Ofﬁgei (b)(6), (bY7)(C)

Cell; _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Los Angeles International Airport

Passenger Enforcement Rover Team (PERT)

| (o)6), (BUTIC) (O

CBPBATES00006669



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065381-00002

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:31 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: LPR Executive Order.  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) |

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:28 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Executive Order! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:11 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cesl (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sut;ject: FW: LPR Executive Orderi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
(A) Assistant Port Director
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Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell ;| _(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) .:

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:43 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-TTRT : (b)(7)(E)

Subject: LPR Executive Order; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006671



EOFOIA00065381-00004

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Officeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisor U.S. Customs & Border Protection Officer

(b)(7)(E)

65 Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006672
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM
To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen,

Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDQCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

No Sir. There are a few more pending. I have reforwarded the remainings ones to XD Hoffman for
coordination.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (bBX7UC) | Mobile

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15:27 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MARTEL, CARLOSC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___:Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHNP; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN TODD A* (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION '
ccf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjec’t RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW CANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved. Is this the last one from LAX?

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:05 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen,
Todd C (AC OFO) { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK,
JUDSON W { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (P)(7)(C) i; OFO-
FIELD LIAISON < (B)(7T)E) | ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

P (b)(7)(E)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption forEL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) !

Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

" .-'(-15-)'(6-)'-(53(-7.3(33-"( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney Work 1 Product 7 Attormey Client Privileged *
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
<' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) r Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > WAGNER, JOHN P
MURDOCK JUDSON W + (0)i6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6) (b)(?)(C) (b)(6), (BY(7)(C) . HUTTON, JAMES R
OFO-FIELD LIAISON} (b)(7)(E) | ENFORCEMENT
PROGRANS BIVISION? (b)(7)(E) :
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON: For review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)C) §, \i1e

From: ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS o (b){6), (bXT)C)

Ces; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) '

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for| __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALCON,

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chiet, Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

office
cell

CBPBATES00006675
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:02 PM

To: - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FWFORREVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

................................

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:52 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { MARTEL, CARLOS C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHNP{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON' (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS pivison -~ T
...... (b)(7)(E)
Ccs (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:37:54 PV
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
HOFFMAN, TODD A:l™ 58 (bI7iG)~ IHUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;i 5)(6), (B)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 213(f) Exemption fori ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

V_'_._':v_flv_v_gltv&_l_lLl Lmuml (Enforcement and Operations)
..(P)ﬁf)-.‘.‘.’)!?)!?)... C. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Attorney Work Proc Iml / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:00 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

f (b)(6), (bX7)C) :Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) s (b)(6), (b)YTXC) >; WAGNER, JOHN P
"'M'U'RDOCK JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A
- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "HUTTON, JAMES R

; OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) s ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION o (b)(7)(E) |
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Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW TANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON: For review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ i
(b)©), (B)T)C). IMobile

From;i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:53 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS € 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: . {b)(@), (b)(7)(C) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR < (b)(7)(E)
(b)(TIE) . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for, . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you' (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

CBPBATES00006678
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:01 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:59 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P
: MURDOCK JUDSON W 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) >3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R
; OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Exception approved
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:08 PM .
To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,

JOHN P, MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).___iMCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) Copying the Commissioner.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
S

.'_l:_lﬁcl’( ounsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T (o)) (B)TC).: C (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product /7 Attorney-Client Privileged **

Fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:36 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ' HOFFMAN, TODD A

{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L OFO-FIELD LIAISON ! (b)(7)(E) s

Ce:{ (b)(6), (b)(7 (C) ’

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

(b)(3)
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._(b)(8), (b)X7)(C) |

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

{office)
(b)), (OXTHC){ )

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(B)6), () TNC)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 4 (b)(6), (b}(7)C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P 'E (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK JUDSON W (b)(sl, (b)(7)(C) tHOFFMAN, TODD A
_(b)(6), (b)TNHC) ororrmmson 2 HE A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!
Importance: High

(b)(5)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

U5 Customs 2 el
| (0)6), (07N 01

From:; (b)), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Sunday January 29, 2017 4:59 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS € < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (B)(6), (B)(7)C) ; LAX-WATCH

COMMANDER < LY7NE) _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

ALCON,

OFOQO recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

2
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Passenger Operations
Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1 Office
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C): Cell

i Fax

CBPBATES00006681
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:04 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MARTEL, CARLOS C
p (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b}7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD TIAISON S wyrym
(b)(7)(E) "ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS pivision T T
(B)(7)(E)
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29 30174:55:41 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
HOFFMAN, TODD A: | (b)(s), (b)(7)(C) HU‘I'I'ON JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MCALEENAN, KEVIN K;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemptlon fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

L (b)(6), (D)7NC) |

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and ¢ )perations)
T (b)(G),(b)U)(C) yC.I (b){(6), (b)(7)(C) i
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 3:37 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P

: MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(e), (b)(?)(C) >;f (b){(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 HUTTON, JAMES R

: - OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) : ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION < ®L)7NE) + '

Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6)l, (b)(7)(C)

1
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ALCON: Resubmitting for review and consideration.

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:26 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

________________________________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
WATCH-CMDR ¢ (b)(7)(E) :

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

ALCON:

OFO recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006683
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:05 PM

To: ' (b)(ﬁ) (B)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption fori__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:03 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMARTEL, CARLOS C
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (0)(7)(C) {Owen, Todd C (ACGFO) 4 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) _HOFFMAN,
TODD A § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W<; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) tHUTTON, JAMES R’} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) f OFO-
FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)(7)(E) } ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E) :

Subject RE: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

Pramz; (b)(6), (O)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017501311 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;! (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN,
TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(5) Copying the Commissioner. Apparently two remain in LAX for transmittal to the Commissioner.

..............................

L(BAE). (B)(T)C) |

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T.1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }/ C.t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:56 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;7 OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION 5 (bY(7NE) i

Subject: FW: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for'i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

CBPBATES00006685



ALCON: Last one.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065397-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Importance: High

| (b)(8), (bYT)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director

Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C___)____

Cell: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:51 PM

s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Correction: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Correction—see in highlight

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:49 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you| (b)(5), (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

CBPBATES00006687
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:20 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for;l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:16 PM

To: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;; MARTEL, CARLOS C

: — Bj(e), BY7I(C) :
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (ACOFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER,
JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W § ()6}, (B)TIC) . HOFFMAN,
TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (bX7)(C) 5: HUTTON, JAMES
Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION 1 B)(7)(E) 3

Ce:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:15:24 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)), (b)(7)(C) _ :HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;

Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

.,-(PJ.(G) (B)7)C) ¥ C . (; (b)), (b)(7)(c)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:11 PM

Tof T p)ie), (b)(T(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6). (b)(T)(C) ; MURDOCK, JUDSON W

, (b)(6), (b)7)C)._______ ; HOFFMAN, TODD'A'S (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' RUTTON, JAMES R 4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(7)E) 5 ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

kN (b)(7)(E) ~

Ce:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006688



Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

ALCON: Resubmitting as requested.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:08 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065398-00002

Ce: MARTEL, CARLOS €|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6)
Importance: High

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you

(b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006689
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Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer

Admissibility Review Unit

Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006690
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:29 PM
To: Vi (BJ(E) (BF(7I(C) z
Subject: _FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for : (b)6), (b)(7)(C) |

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |~ &ﬁo]t)ci(l:e

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:26:12 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MARTEL, CARLOS C; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................

£ (b)), (bYTNC)._ !

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:24:39 PM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); HOFFMAN, TODD A; MARTEL, CARLOS C; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner
This is the last one for LAX and double check in the event it wasn’t previously cleared.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
RRB #2.4G-56

Washington, DC

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006691
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:18 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C <Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen,
Todd C (AC OFC (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) : MURDOCK,
JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) »; HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-
FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) {ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

1) (b)(T)E)

Cc:! (b)6), p)7ycy i MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

= (b)(6), (b)(‘l)(C)
Subject RE FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) lCopying the Commissioner. Thanks.

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
CBP Associate (lml Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

T.i L(B)(8). (b)TC) i/ C.j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Attorney Work l’mdml Attoriiev-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:52 PM

To:! (618}, B)(7)(C) i

; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (Acg_gg_)__g (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) .?_‘_.WAGNFR JOHN P

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) } MURDOCK, JUDSON W1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)}7)(C) ;HUTTON, JAMES R

'= (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) 5; ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION < (bY(7)(E) ;
Ceat TB)(8); (BIT7RET ¥

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

ALCON: For your review and approval.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)T)(C) ﬁft'j;z

CBPBATES00006692
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From: _ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January %9 2017.9:49 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) EXEMPTION for A (B1e), (BTIC)
ALCON,

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006693



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065399-00004
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:26 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:51 PM

(6), (b)(7)(C)

i MARTEL, CARLOS C

To:] (b)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(8), (B)TC) | WAGNER, JOHN P { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W
1 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON : J.‘.’!Q?.‘E?
(b)7)E) ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
!,EEEE (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Exception approved
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:39:40 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6),

(B)(7)(C) _}Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

HOFFMAN, TODD A;™ (b)) (bJi7)(

Cc: "(b)(s)'('b)(?)(c) """" 'MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; k...

C).

Subjéct: RE:FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption forﬁ (

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(5) §Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

CBP Associate C l ief C Ulln.\c] (Enforcemen

t and Operations)

I'Ibl(s) (b)(7)C) | ¢ (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C)

Attorney Work Pre odtet 7 Atioriiey-Clicht Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42 PM

i HUTTON..IAMES.R:_QFO-FIFLD LTATSON: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

' (©)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \WAGNER, JOHN P
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C) ; CAMPBELL, CARLS (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) 'ENFORCEMENT

PROGRANS DIVISION: BITIE)

ce: B)(6), BITIC) |

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EQ 212(f) Exemptionfor;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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ALCON: For your consideration.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
Mobile

(b)(8), (bXT)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:29 AM

EOFOIA00065400-00002

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR ! BIE g (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .E >

Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006696
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Chief CBP Utticer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006697
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:10 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions,

Inquiries & Demonstrations - Update 7

Need an update.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) :
ce:{ (b)(6), BYT)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IMURDOCK,
JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ()(6); BINIC) |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

;Subject FW: Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations -
Update 7

Field Liaison - updated bullets.

From:| _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: §unday, January 29, 2017 11:41:06 AM
To (b)(S), (bXT7)C): MARTEL CARLOS C

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | LAX-WATCH COMMANDER; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect Situational Awareness 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions, Inquiries & Demonstrations -
Update 7

Situational Awareness: 1/27/17 Presidential Executive Order Protest Actions. Inquiries &
Demonstrations

Summary:
On Saturday, January 29, 2017, planned protests at LAX are scheduled for 1100, 1200, and 1300 hours
respectively, as per LAWA PD.

Update 7:

On Saturday, January 29, 2017, planned protests at LAX are scheduled for 1100, 1200, and 1300 hours

respectively, as per LAWA PD. LAWA PD has coordinated with protest leaders and have designated the

Lower Level near Parking Lot #4 on Center Way South to organize. Approximately 5,000 individuals are

expected. LAWA PD has s1gmﬁcantly increased their staffing and have established a command post at LAFD

Station_S_on Westchester pkwy. : (b)(7)(E) .
(b)(7)(E) iUpdates will be provnded Whei applicable.

Update 6:
As of 0015 hours on January 29, 2017, there are 986 individuals confirmed to attend a protest at TBIT at 1200
hours and 5,500 confirmed to attend at 1300 hours on January 29, 2017i  (b)(7)(E)  While the protest groups

1
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state that the protest will be peaceful and organized,; (b)(7)(E)
5 (b)(7)(E) ;

tomorrow. There continue to be approximately 100 protesters outside the FIS

Update S:
On January 28, 2017, at 2305 hours, the LAX Port Director met with Los Angeles City Attorney I (b)), (b)(7)(C)
and escorted him into the outer egress area of the FIS. Prior to the meeting, the City Attorney wa§ €igaging
with and encouraging a large group of protesters outside the FIS, and the LAWA PD Chief was growing
increasingly concerned about the security situation as a result of the City Attorney’s presence and inflammatory
rhetoric. | )6, mmie) 7 Was demanding information regarding the number of passengers being detained, and under
what authorry ey were being detained, how many had been deported, and was LAX implementing the ruling
out of New York. The LAX Port Director advised him that at this time he could not provide any specific data,
was aware of the ruling earlier in the evening, was awaiting further guidance and would pass his contact info
and request for information along to OCA. It was reported that Congresswomen Barragan and Chu had recently
departed the area.

Update 4:
On January 28, 2017, at 2225 hours (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : , the Chief of the Criminal Division of the U.S.
Attorney’s Office, arrived at the airport and was requestlng information regarding passengers being

detained. He was advised by the Watch Commander to contact PAOjwewnsi LAWA PD Chief:__(b)(6)__ialso

advised the Watch Commander that his officers were continuing to keep protesters from breachlng the FIS.

Update3:
On January 28, 2017, at 2210 hours, LAWA PD reported that the protesters are becoming aggressive. _g_b__)_(_7__)_g_l§_)

remain in place and in radio contact with LAWA PD in the event of a breach or if they require assistance. The
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
protesters remained in the area. CBP also received a call from the Channel 2 media inquiring why P1O was
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
people milling about. LAWA PD has staged officers near the egress to prevent them from entering the

FIS. (b)(7)(E) The LAX Port Director continues to
coordinate with LAWA PD.

https://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/Judy Chu
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
protesters. There were approximately twelve protesters outside of the FIS exit point. They did not have signs

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
Information Office (P10O) at the Tom Bradley International Terminal (TBIT). The CBP Officer assigned to PIO
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

CBP has deployed a limited : (b)7)(E)

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
Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPBATES00006701



EOFOIA00065407-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:24 PM

T  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Grandmother Detained at LAX January 30, 2017

Perfect. Thx

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Office
(b)(6), (BX7)C) \_ Mobile

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:56:44 AM
Toi. ... RMeLBIDC). .. i . .
Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subjéct: RE: Grandmother Detained at LAX January 30, 2017

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A) Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

ffi
(b)(6), (BYT)(C) oy

From__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:10 PM

To: | (b){6), B)7)(C) ;
ccf (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL, CARLOS C _
3 (b){6), (BYT)(C) o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(®), B)7)C)|

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject FW: Grandmolther Detained at LAX January 30, 2017

e— (b)(5)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sergt: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:00 PM
Tay (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]éct FWIGrandmother Detainéd at CAX January 30, 2017

Please get the details.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Office
(b)(6), (BXT)C) | _ Mobile

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:49:03 PM )
To:i )6, myNe) | ki (b)(@), (B)7)ic) ~~~IMARTEL, CARLOS C;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:iv)e), 0)7)C) i E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Grandmother Detained at LAX January 30, 2017

Good afternoon Directors,

EAC Owen has inquired about a grandmother detained at LAX today, January 30, 2017. My apologies but that
is all the information FLD was provided.

Please have a member of your staff reply to the OFO Field Liaison Inbox with any information you may
have. Thank you in advance for your assistance with this request.

Respectfully requested,
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UBFrummcer 7 1v

1d Liaison Division

US Customs and Border Protection

i_..Ofﬂ.cﬁ.m‘.‘.Eie.l.d..()r.\e.m.tj.ca.ns_ ............................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington DC, 20229

(6)©), (b)(7)(C).

EOFOIA00065407-00003

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from

DHS.
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:57 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - b)), ()TC)

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :&f;;ci?e

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:40:01 AM
To: MARTEL CARLOS C

For approval

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:35: 34 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : ...

CC LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT-' (bX7)E)! ILAX-WATCH- CMDR;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) """""""""

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger

(b)(6)

(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sending on behalf of SCBPO Stevenson

CBPO! (bM6). (bMTMCY ..
| (b)(7)(E) f
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phoqei (b)(6). (b)(T)C)
Cell Phone( (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is UNCLASSIFIED// FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). it contains information that
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S5.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or
other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this
report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:57 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive OrderJ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption approved

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Offi
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Molbcife

From:: (b)(6), (b}7)}(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:38:50 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive Order- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:32:55 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) J— . ;

'Cc: [AX-SUPERVISOR PERT- wyrye); LAX-WATCH-CMDR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(0)(8), (B)(7)(C) | T

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive Order<  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C),

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sending on behalf of: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
' (b)(7)(E)

‘Départment of Homeéland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell Phone( _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER ) BITE);

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Offi
(0)(B). (BXTC) | Vs

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01 2017 2:51:27 AM
To: MARTEL CARLOS =

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen,;___,T_u,_e@ggi_a_y‘_J_a_n_ugry 31, 2017 6:48: 14 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ,
_Cc LAX- SUPERVISOR E(b)T)E): LAX-WATCH-CMDR;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........................................................

ALL,
FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengel‘g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | . _
Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBPO;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(@)(E) i
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell Phone( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:58 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Mobile

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:47:21 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:41:59 PM
To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E) , LAX-WATCH-CMDR;§

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L(b)(6), (b)T)C)i T
Subject: FYATLPR Executive ORDER - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

ALL,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger§

(b)(6)

{(LPR Executive Order).

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO:_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sending on behalf of SCBPO! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CBPO,___(h)(6), (bY(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell Phone{ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:59 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - (b)(s)’ (b)(7)(C)

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office
_U.S. Customs and Border Protection

| Offi
()O), BXTHO) | o

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:48:06 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C .
Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

For approval

From:i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ;
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:45:27 PM
To:. _(b)(6), B)7)C) : e

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR PERT: (nxme:f; LAX-WATCH-CMDR;E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)), b)) : T :

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALL,

FYA Listed below is info for passenger! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;(LPR Executive Order)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sending on behalf of SCBPO;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPO, _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(7)(E)

'Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell Phoneé (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

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

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER 4 oo wic) |

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
. U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :l?/lletfi?e

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:40:32 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

For approval

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:39:32 PM
To:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER ‘1 (bys). (b)7)C)

ALL,

FYA Listed below is info for passenger§ (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) (LPR Executive Order)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPG_(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) |
Sending on behalf of SCBPO! _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ICBPOE (b)(6), (b)7)C)
f (b)(7)E) .
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone.___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell Phonet (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:01 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - ! s, mimic)!

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) fﬁﬁfe

From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:59:19 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

For approval

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6+58:06 PM

To:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _!

ALL,

__________________

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

......................

FYA Listed below is info for passenger

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LPR Executive Order)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006717



EOFOIA00065416-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) , i
Sending on behalf of SCBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBPO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

; (bX7)(E) :
Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell Phone{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

CBPBATES00006718




EOFOIA00065417-00001

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:00 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -} (b)), (b)7)(C) |

__________________________

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | ]?/If;)ﬁtfife

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:57:00 AM
To: MARTEL CARLOS C

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:55:33 PM
To:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: [AX-SUPERVISOR { (b)(7)(E) § LAX-WATCH-CMDR; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i(b)(S) (b)(7)(C) ..........................

ALL,

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passenger ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

\LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO (b)6). (0XTNC)!
Sending on behalt of SCBPO (v)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

CBPO: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

“‘Departnient of Homeland Security '
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell Phonet _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:34 PM

To:

e ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER -|®¥s, mino}

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U S. Customs and Border Protection

- Off
(b)), (B)TNC) |y

From: | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:32:59 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: FW: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - [ wis. Ginic);

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:31:30 PM
To:: _ (b)®).(bUTNC) i\,

CCLAX SUPERVISOR .,_(_Q)_(Z_),fﬁ_)_,, LAX-WATCH-CMDR; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘Subject: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER oo, o

All,

FY A Listed below is the closeout for passenger | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {LPR Executive Order).

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPO ; __ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
‘ (b)(7)(E)

'Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell Phone (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:38 PM

e __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: FYA: LPR Executive ORDER - ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Exemption approved.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

_ Offi
(b)(6), (B)TC) | ppovr

From:: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:36:11 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

For approval

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:33: 19 PM
To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Cc: LAX-SUPERVISOR | (b)(7)(E) | LAX-WATCH-CMDR;] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

FYA Listed below is the closeout for passengeri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

{LPR Executive Order)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_CBPO;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
’ (b)(7)(E)

Department of Homeland Security
Los Angeles International Airport
Office Phone: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cell Phone¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

Sent: (---suDnday. January 29. 2017 8:38 AM

To: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017:

Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

They just called and need it now. C1 has a briefing at 0600.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January Z9, 2017 1:32:06 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on
anyone held at the ports

GOTIT

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:29 AM

« (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' Subject: FW: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 6830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

Due 0600

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) !
Sent:. Siinday, January.29.. 2017 1:27:17 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST RIRECTORS: TRARE QPERATIONS. ASST.RIRECTORS. oo
Ce: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), (DX7)(C) I HOFEMAN;, TODD A

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on
anyone held at the ports

1
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From:| __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:45:05 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE QPERATIONS ASST. DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
Subject: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone
held at the ports

Good morning,

The time frame needed has now changed.

We need this information ASAP.

It is going to be briefed at 0900 hours (EST) therefore we need the information NLT 0830 hours.
Sorry for the inconvenience.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

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
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 AM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <! (b)(7)(E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
: (b)(7)(E) s EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b}(7)(E) & MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b) (7)(E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON <t (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chiet
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

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:45 PM

To HOFFMAN, TODD.A; HUTTON. JAMES R:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.................................

................................

Importance: High

This one too.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

IU.S. Customs and Border Protection

(0)6), B)NC) [ e

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Stinday, January 29, 2017 7:08:08 PM

To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; i (b)(6), (b)(7XC)

iOwen, Todd Ci ®)x®). mMC); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,

1HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT

PROGRAMS DIVISION; MARTEL, CARLOS €

Subjes P KEVEW:

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

ALLCON

For your consideration.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
Los Angeles Field Office

From: (b)(6), (k )(7)(2

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2617 1:53:19 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ()6, (B)(THC)

[ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

| AX-WATCH-CMDR; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FOR REVIEW: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you'!

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ;

(b)(3), (b)(6),

(b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: .Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:29 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for E  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Office
(b)(6). (bBXTXC) ! _ Mobile

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:21:24 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MARTEL CARLOS C;i” (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) “iOwen,

R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:18:27 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C; ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) , iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5) | Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

Per my discussion with Martel, this may be the last one for LAX.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CB _I‘)_.,_t\_.\m:]_L‘l.l!_L‘_.(_i 1(1 ( uun\'u] (Enforcement and Operations)

1 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) i/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Attorney W ork P mdml I'Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:14 PM

lTo:S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IWAGNER,JOHNP: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HOFFMAN, TODD A} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) OFo FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

' Subject: FW: EOQ 212(f) Exemption foré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON: Resubmitted as requested.

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00065431-00002

Cc:IMARTEL, CARLOS C < )Y, (BITNE)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for‘g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Thank you,

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:30 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Subject: RE: TIME CHANGE DUE NTL 0830 hours: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017:

Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

We are working now.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: __(P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:45:05 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A

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
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)7)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
; (b)(7)(E) i; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(bX7)(E) ' MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b) (7) (E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
I've attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.

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

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Frlday, January 27, 2017 7:27 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) :

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order
10-4.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Sdiﬁbcife

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:55 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Execufive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50:24 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into the
United States.

Headquarters is currently working on instructions for the field related to this Presidential Executive
Order. Please standby for guidance on immediate implementation.
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Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEpULy EXECUve Dire
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

R

tor (Acting)

EOFOIA00065462-00002
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45 AM

To: i (b)8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
Got it.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e + Offi
| (6)(6). (B)XTXC) | y1op e

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:19:35 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :HUTTON, JAMES R;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.

Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.
As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline

stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

c)
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:13 PM

To; .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . ,
Subject: RETEO212(f) Exéemption for: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Calling you now.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

................................ e
(b)®), (4)7)C) | Mobile

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) é

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) % Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

‘ (b6, (BY(7)ICY "} HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : CAMPBELL, CARLS
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(6), (b){7)(C) OFO- FIELD LIAISON SOWGE)

(b)7)(E) b e

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3)

Please call if you'd like to discuss.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(Office)
(b)(6), (B)(T)C) imobile)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:44 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
< (b)(€), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

CBPBATES00006740



EOFOIA00065466-00002

MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(TH(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Squect: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Importance: High

ALCON: For your review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(8), (BXTHC) 1 il

From:; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
i (b)(6), (B)7)C) ! LAX-WATCH

:COMMANDER{ (LYTIE) (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

;Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Importance: High

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Thank you,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief, Passenger Operations

Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Cell

Fax
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:49 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(bY6), (B)THC) |,

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:17 AM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g
(BY(6); BY(7)(CY i; Owen, Todd C
(AC OFO) § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P+ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ¢ MURDOCK, JUDSON

W ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A’} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { HUTTON, JAMES R </ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (B)(7)E] |
P (B)(7)(E) z

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ALCON: Resubmitted for consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

.U' S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mobile

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:44 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W § (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A

: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ! b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HUTTON, JAMES R
' (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)(E)

Cc; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
(b)(6), (BXT)C) & 15 pile

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:27 AM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | LAX-WATCH
COMMANDER ! (b)(T)(E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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

CBPBATES00006744
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Cell
Fax
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

To: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:07 PM

Subject: Message Recall Failure: LAX - January 31, 2017: 1800 Hour - Executive Order
Reporting
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:43 PM
To: L..(B)(®), (b)T)C) . ]
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(s), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office
(b)(6), (bXT)C) \1obile
From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:22 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
'<MARCBENNETF.COUREY@cbp.dhs.gov>; Owen, Todd C (AC OFLO) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P (2NN (R)TNC) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON s (b)(7)(E) : ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) .
Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
ALCON: For your review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) NMobile

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:03 AM

To:; ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i BIE)L BNC) . - LAX-WATCH-CMDR
] (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
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ALCON,

OFO recommends that you] (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (b)}(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b){7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Chief, Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

fti
(b)(6), (B)T)C) foey
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday. Januarv 29. 2017 9:28 PM
To: t (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | |
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
. (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
i - Office

(b)(B), (BNTNC) | - Mobile

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:18:54 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Released.

Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

. Office
(b)(6), (bX7HC) : Mobile

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50:48 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) 'MARTEL, CARLOS Ci__ (b)(6), (B)(7)C) ! Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN B MURDOCK, JUDSON W: FIOEFMAN, TODD A: HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: | (b)(6), BIFIC) ]

Sui)iect: RE: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for ! i(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:39:40 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
HOFFMAN, TODD A;{ ™ (b)(6], (b){7)(C) | HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MCALEENAN, KEVIN K; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjéct: RE:FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) _:

Assoclate Ll lkl Luun sel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

\11 ymey Work ] TOC lu\l Iy

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:42 PM

EOFOIA00065502-00002

To:} (b)(6), (b)(TH(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A
b 6 b 7 C (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R
( )( ) ( )( )( ) OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION | B)FE) :
Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: EO 21(f) Exemption for; ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
ALCON: For your consideration.
Carlos C. Martel
Director, Field Operations
Los Angeles Field Office
U. S. Customs and Border Protection
Office
(b)(6), (bX7)(C) h1opile
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29,2017 10:29 AM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: LAX-WATCH-CMDR | (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjea: FOR REVIEW: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(8), (b)7)C)

ALCON:

OFO recommends that you:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
Admissibility Review Unit
Los Angeles International Airport -- LAX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00006751
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:28 PM

Te: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) A ‘
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Office
(b)(6), (b)7)C) . Mobile

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:14:33 AM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption forg (b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Released.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)7)C) r(\)afﬁtffe

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9: 15 27 PM
To:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : MARTEL, CARLOS C;i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHI B MURDOCK, JUDSON Vi FOFFMAN, TODD A; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON;
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved. Is this the last one from LAX?

From:|_____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:05 PM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C ¢ (b)(6), B)(7)(C) : Owen,
Todd C (AC OFOQ) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK,
JUDSON W ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; OFO-
FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) i+ ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

< (B)(7)(E)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'MCALEENAN, KEVIN Ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Copying the Commissioner. Thanks.

m.f(“ﬂm‘awl (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b
ork Prodiict 7AHG rney-Client Privileged ==

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:55 PM

To: (b)(6), BITIE) a

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ', WAGNER, JOHN P

< . MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (6)(8]; (BI7I(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R

< >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) ! ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION 4 (b)(7)(E) _________________________;‘

cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW WiTH NEW LANGUAGE: E6 213(f) Exemptlon fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON: For review and consideration.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

i Office
| (b)(6), (B)XTNC) iy1opite

From:. ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:50 AM

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(6), (b7} C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: FOR REVIEW WITH NEW LANGUAGE: EO 212(f) Exemptlon for (b)(6), (b}7)C)

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you! (b)(5), (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00006753



EOFOIA00065503-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief, Passenger Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Los Angeles International Airport

office
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i1
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:29 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g)diﬁb‘;ife

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Monday, January 3Q, 2017 2:13:23 AM
To::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Released.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

- Offi
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | Mo;:ife

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:58:42 PM
To:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) IMARTEL, CARLOS C: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' Owen,
Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) tHUTTON, JAMES
R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for! (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Exception approved

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:51:08 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :MARTEL, CARLOS C;! ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ ; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER,
JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6)

(b) (5) as per LAX this one remains outstanding. Copying the Commissioner.
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3P Associate C inci Ln unsel (Enforcement and Operations)
ib)@ b)yaNe) Y C. (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Au orney Work P mdum / Attorney-Client Privileged *

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:36 AM

EOFOIA00065511-00002

To: MARTEL, CARLOS C < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | WAGNER, JOHN P ; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOFFMAN, TODD A

iHUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON {(b)(T)’ (b)(7)(c()b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

From: MARTEL, CARLOS C
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HUTTON, JAMES R
(b)(G) (b)(7)(C) GEG-FIELD LIAISON } (b)(7)(E) "
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) I
Importance: High

ALCON: Please see below.

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

Office
(b)(6), (BXTNC) {; pile

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:59 AM

i LAX-WATCH

To:, (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) ;

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C'+ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

COMMANDER < (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYA: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

ALCON,

OFO recommends that you ! (b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief, Passenger Operations

Los Angeles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Cell

Fax
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:32 PM

ki L (B)(B), (b)7)(C) |

Subject: RE: JFK Protesters Tonight - Photos and CSR
Thx

Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :S&iﬁbcife

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:56:51 PM
To: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: JFK Protesters Tonight - Photos and CSR

Just FYSA --
From JFK Watch Commander

SYNOPSIS:

CBP at JFK is encountering media and congressional interest resulting for the Executive Order (EO) issued by
President Trump on 1/27/2017. Operations have not been adversely impacted. Passengers are being processed in
accordance with the (EQ), and coordination is on going with law enforcement partners to handle protests and
media requests. CBP has also been in contact with Airline stakeholders to coordinate on passenger processing
efforts.

DETAILS:

On January 27, 2017, President Trump issued an Executive Order “"Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States”. This EO suspended all entry into the United Sates for aliens who are
nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen as per Section 212(f) of the INA. This
includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those people traveling on diplomatic visas,
NATO visas, C2 visas going to the United Nations, G1, G2, G3 and G4 visas. The order also includes all
immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens, refugees and asylees. As a result of this order,
Terminal 4 staff office has received numerous phone calls from media, lawyers, concerned citizens and
congressional staffers inquiring about the individuals being detained by CBP at JFK. Congressman Nadler and
Congresswoman Nydia Velasquez came to Terminal 4 at JFK and attempted to enter the FIS. WC Nassauer
and DC Goico were dispatched to speak to them. They were provided with information regarding 2 individuals
we were detaining and were concerned that they were going to be sent out of the country before having an
opportunity to speak to an attorney. Media personnel with cameras were confined to the parking lot across the
street from T4. Additional Port Authority Police and National Guard personnel have been allocated to the
Terminal to maintain order in and around the area. CBP will join a 3 pm conference call to discuss assets and
crowd control measures.
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According to the Port Authority Police Department, a group of demonstrators (about 80) are currently protesting
in a parking lot outside Terminal 4 under the presence of media channels. With assistance of PAPD and Port
Authority (PA) operations we have directed the protesters to remain in a specific lot where they are currently
staged and monitored. The Port Authority Police closed inner arrivals roadways to all traffic with exception to
police vehicles, and yellow cabs. Some arrivals doorways also have been restricted from PAPD at this time, and
all arrivals foot traffic has been directed to specific exit doors. The remaining 4 CBP terminals at JFK have not
been impacted. Port Authority police are making sure media personnel are not congregating in the terminals.
Updates will follow.

UPDATE: A conference call with Port Authority police was held at 3 PM. CBP Port Director briefed the other
law enforcement agencies on how CBP is processing the passengers who are subject to this EO. Due to the
demonstration scheduled to take place in the Terminal 4 parking lot at 1830 hours, additional police personnel
will be deployed to the area to ensure that the demonstration remains peaceful. Approximately 350-400
demonstrators are currently in the east side of the parking lot.

TIMELINE:

01/28/2017

0000-1000 Hours: Phone calls from media, lawyers and concerned citizens asking questions about the peope be
detained.

1115 Hours: Congressman Nadler and Congresswoman Velasquez arrive at the FIS at T4 asking to speak with

a supervisor. DC{we enatand WC | mye. e ispeak with them and they leave the area.

1145 Hours: Congressman Nadler hiolds a ’press conference in the T4 public parking lot.
1230 Hours: One detainee, Mr.{(bys), oy7(c)! 18 admitted and escorted out of the FIS.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Branch Chief
Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch
All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security
: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
@CBPLosAngeles
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From: MARTEL, CARLOS C

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:10 AM

To: t....(0)(6). (B)7)C)___;

Subject: FW: Executive Order - Questions from LAX
Importance: High

Dont respond. I will call her. They are clear on what they expect.
Carlos C. Martel

Director, Field Operations

Los Angeles Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :&iﬁtfi?e

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:06:34 AM
To::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MARTEL, CARLOS C;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order - Questions from LAX

APP’s response (in red) to the question below was unclear.

e How should officers address dual citizens who had to obtain B1/B2 USNIVs due to the Miller Bill? For

example:

~(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Thus, we are rephrasing for resubmission:

e Are the USNIVs of dual citizens who we granted the USNIV due to Miller Bill actions cancelled? Or

are Miller Bill USNIVs still good regardless?

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Assistant Port Director
Los Angeles International Airport (LAX)
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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Office{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:28 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(7)(E) ! MARTEL, CARLOS C; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Order - Questions from LAX
Good evening,
Current guidance as follows:

LAX:

e How should officers handle C1/D air crew that may be in route to the U.S., especially if they are
destined to work on the respective flight back (which may cause flights to be grounded due to lack of air

©(b)(5), (b)(T)(E)

e How should officers address dual citizens who had to obtain B1/B2 USNIVs due to the Miller Bill? For

~ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

e How should we handle the issue of subjects — either LPRs who left on vacation, or non-immigrants who
traveled to a third-party country (i.e. Mexico, Canada) — who are denied entry, or denied boarding, and
are “stuck” in the third-party country, and are subsequently deported from that third-party country
because they don’t meet the requirements of being a visitor in that country?

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

LA/LB Seaport:

e How about those who changed their citizenships, but we could not tell if they are dual citizens? For
example, a Canadian citizen presents himself for inspection with a Canadian passport. On the bio page,
it shows the Place of Birth: Syria. Obviously he was a Syrian citizen at one point and could well be a
dual citizen. Are we going to process him per EO?

q (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
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The other issue is the crew members from one of the 7 T-countries. Please advise if we should detain
them onboard with safeguard or remove them. I received a few phone calls from CBP San Diego
Seaport seeking guidance on the same topic.

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:51 PM

To: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (b)(7)E) i MARTEL, CARLOS C (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order - Questions from LAX

Please see the following questions from the Los Angeles Field Office:

LAX:

How should officers handle C1/D air crew that may be in route to the U.S., especially if they are
destined to work on the respective flight back (which may cause flights to be grounded due to lack of air
crew)?

How should officers address dual citizens who had to obtain B1/B2 USNIVs due to the Miller Bill? For

~ (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

How should we handle the issue of subjects — either LPRs who left on vacation, or non-immigrants who
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

How about those who changed their citizenships, but we could not tell if they are dual citizens? For
example, a Canadian citizen presents himself for inspection with a Canadian passport. On the bio page,
it shows the Place of Birth: Syria. Obviously he was a Syrian citizen at one point and could well be a
dual citizen. Are we going to process him per EOQ?

The other issue is the crew members from one of the 7 T-countries. Please advise if we should detain
them onboard with safeguard or remove them. I received a few phone calls from CBP San Diego
Seaport seeking guidance on the same topic.
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Please advise.

Thanks,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Assistant Director, Border Security
Los Angeles Field Office

EOFOIA00065518-00004
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